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SUBJECT: 

THE SECRETARY OF STATE 
THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 

Briefing Outline on the Soviet Union 

SYSTEM II 
90813 

Attached is a copy of the Briefing Outline used in the NSC 
briefing of the President on the Soviet Union on August 5. 
Please note that the contents of this outline reflect the views 
of the NSC briefers and were not cleared in the formal 
interagency process. 

Attachment 
Briefing Outline 

J) 
William P. Clark 

CONFfDENTt t---
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WASHINGTON 

WC would like attached 
distributed to: 
Vice President 
Shultz 
Weinberger 

He plans to give the Pres. 
a copy on Sunday on his return. 
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APPROVE 
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Tab I 

DISAPPROVE 

Your memo of transmittal 
A Briefing Outline 
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MEMORANDUM 

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL 

ACTION 

SYSTEM II 
90813 add-on 

July 27, 1983 

MEMORANDUM FOR JOHN M. POINDEXTER 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

CHARLES P. TYSON 
~'1 

PAULA DOBRIANSKY '/ 

Briefing the President on the Soviet Union 

Attached at Tab I is a Schedule Proposal requesting that time be 
set aside for the President to be briefed~ the Soviet Union. 

The Department of State and Jack Matloc~concur. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That you forward the Schedule Proposal at Tab I to Fred Ryan. 

Approve ___ ........,. ___ _ Disapprove --------
// 

Attachment: 

Tab I Schedule Proposal 

OAD 
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Attached is a brief memorandum from Ambassador Lighthizer 
(Tab I) on the status of our Long Term Grains Agreement talks 
with the Soviets. He has asked that it receive only the most 
limited distribution. I have shared the contents of Bob's 
memo with Jack Matlock. 
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